19th July 2019
Contract for Drone Demonstration and Development Project – Clarification Q & A
	Clarification Question 14:
ITT Annex 1 – Table 2 – User Requirement’s UR1, UR2, UR3, UR4, UR5 and UR6 all ask for a Project Plan. Is it possible to provide all of the required information within one Project Plan which covers all of the above URs?
	MCA Response:
A single project plan will be acceptable but the URs should be clearly referenced against the relevant line/item in the plan.

	Clarification Question 15:
ITT Annex 4 – MCA Use Cases indicate that response to the demonstrations will include: SAR Helicopter; Lifeboats; Counter Pollution assets; coast rescue team; coast rescue vehicle.  Will these assets physically take part in the demonstrations?  If so, will the contractor be liable for any associated costs?
	MCA Response:
No. The listed assets will not take part in the demonstrations

	Clarification Question 16:
Is it intended that an appropriate MRCC or the NMOC take active participation in the demonstrations in the role of coordinating authority?
	MCA Response:
No. The demonstrations will not require co-ordination. Details of flight timings will be informed to the ARCC, by the MCA, for information and deconfliction only.

	Clarification Question 17:
Will members of the MCA project team attend the scene of the three demonstrations?  If so, will the contractor be liable for any associated costs?
	MCA Response:
The MCA will attend all of the demonstrations, but the contractor will not be liable for associated costs.
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